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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:23 PM
To: 'Cherry, Tracie'
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: XTO Permian Operating, LLC_CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD 

No.1 _ COG Operating, LLC
Attachments: 2020-04-07 COG Protest XTO Ribeye SWD.pdf

RE: CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD No.1 (API 30‐15‐Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1918228720) Unit A S24 T25S R29E, NMPM, 
Eddy County 
 
Ms. Cherry, 
 
The OCD was notified by the COG Operating, LLC that they are protesting this application. This party has been identified 
as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer be 
reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, XTO Permian Operating, LLC 
currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. 
If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will 
be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the 
standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions. 
 
Contact for the COG Operating, LLC:   

Michael Rodriguez  
One Concho Center | 600 West Illinois Avenue | Midland, Texas 79701 
P 432.683.7443 | F 432.683.7441 
 
Kind regards, 

Baylen Lamkin 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3401 

 
 



  

 

Michael Rodriguez 
Attorney 

CORPORATE ADDRESS 

One Concho Center | 600 West Illinois Avenue | Midland, Texas 79701 
P 432.683.7443 | F 432.683.7441 

SANTA FE OFFICE 

1048 Paseo De Peralta | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
P 505.780.8000 | F 505.428.0485 

April 7, 2020 

VIA Electronic Mail 

Ms. Adrienne Sandoval, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
ocd.engineer@state.nm.us 

Re: Application of XTO Permian Operating, LLC for Authorization to Inject in Section 24, 
Township 25 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Director Sandoval: 

COG Operating LLC (“Concho”) objects to XTO Permian Operating, LLC’s (“XTO”) 
Application for Authorization to Inject in the CC SR 24 Ribeye SWD, Section 24, Township 25 
South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico. XTO sent additional notice due to a 
location change on or around March 25, 2020. XTO’s proposed location interferes with Concho’s 
development plans. 

XTO’s notice is attached hereto for your reference. Concho requests XTO submit this application for 
hearing at the Oil Conservation Division’s next available docket. 

Sincerely, 
/e/ Michael Rodriguez 

Michael Rodriguez 
CC: 
Via U.S. Mail: 

XTO Energy Inc.  
Attn: Cheryl Rowell 
6401 Holiday Hill Road, Building 5 
Midland, Texas 79707 

Via Electronic Mail: 
Phillip Goetz, Examiner 
phillip.goetze@state.nm.us 

Cheryl Rowell 
Regulatory Coordinator 
XTO Permian Operating, LLC 
Cheryl_rowell@xtoenergy.com 










